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May 7, 1997 

Mr. Robert B. Lanman, Esq. 
Department of Health and Human Services 
Office of General Counsel 
Room 2B50, Building 31 
31 Center Drive 
MSC211 
Bethesda, MD 20892-2 111 

Re: Johns Hopkins University 

Dear Mr. Lanman: 

After leaving with you a copy of plaintiffs' reply brief in support of their motion for entry 
of a permanent injunction, I discovered a typographical error in the last line of page 28 that should 
be corrected. As you will see from the enclosed corrected page 28, it was Baxter, not CellPro, 
that offered a license on July 22, 1992. 

I apologize for any confbsion. 

Sincerely yours, 

Donald R. Ware 
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